The Elmira Horticultural Society.

Eryiga Horrevereran Sociery, was established in the year

It has 52 members and has done mueh to promote interest in hoy

The Society

Tur
1900,

tienlture and in the beautifying of homes

meets monthly,

holds annually, public meetings where lectures ave given by competent

speakers, encourages interest in frait and fHlower eulture by granting

prizes at lower shows and distributes plants, trees and literature amongst
its members.  The Officers for the curvent year are: 8. Laschinger, Presi
dent: Mrs. A, Ziogler, Ist Viee-Pres: 0B Marting 2od Viee-Pres: C.W
Schierholtz, Seeretary: O, M. Umiaeh, Mes, AL L Erb, Mes, AL K. Dunke,
Mrs. M. L. Weber, Mrs. H. G. Ruppel and Geo. Klinek, Divoctors

The Chareh Street Tron Bridge, as seen from the
with & glimpse of Klinek's Pienie
Bush below the Bridge

Hay-making as it is done with Machinery manufactured by “The Elmira Agricultura]l Works

on the
gue River

View at the “Bend

Canng

Compuny.,

This scene was photographed on Mr. Peter Miller's farm,
The Jas, Kenning Place.) Eliira



